
Renewal Enterprise District (RED) Board Meeting 
Date: April 10, 2025   

Time: 11:00 AM   

PLEASE NOTE: This meeting will be held in-person at the Sonoma County Transportation Authority Hearing Room, 411 
King Street, Santa Rosa, CA, 95404. Public Comment may be made live, in-person.  Members of the public can watch or 

listen to the meeting in-person or via Zoom:   
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83742657324   

Join via phone: 1 669 444 9171    ID: 837 4265 7324       Passcode: 181356 

Agenda 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

(Items may be added or withdrawn from the agenda consistent with State law) 

2. Administration of Oath of Office to New Board member(s) 

3. Selection of 2025 Officers of the Board: Accept Nominations and elect a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson, per the 
Renewal Enterprise District Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement. 
Recommended Action: Elect a Board Chair and Vice-Chair 

4. Public comment on matters not listed on the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board 

5. Consent Calendar 
a. Approve minutes of December 12, 2024 Board meeting   
b. Approve Year-to-Date Financial Report 
c. Accept Fiscal Year 2023/24 Financial Audit   

6. Action Item - RED Fiscal Year 2025/26 Review and consider approval of Draft Budget.    
Recommended Action: Approve item as presented. 

7. Walking Tour of Felix Apartments 

8. Adjournment 
Member Agency Directors 

County of Sonoma Chris Coursey (Chair) 
City of Santa Rosa Victoria Fleming 
County of Sonoma Rebecca Hermosillo 
City of Santa Rosa Caroline Banuelos 

Special Accommodations: If you have a disability which requires an accommodation, an alternative format, or requires 
another person to assist you while attending this meeting, please contact Robin Stephani, (707) 479-5373, as soon as 
possible to ensure arrangements for accommodation. 

Public Comments Prior To The Committee Meeting: May be submitted via email: robin@renewalenterprisedistrict.org   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83742657324
mailto:robin@renewalenterprisedistrict.org


2 

PUBLIC COMMENTS DURING THE BOARD MEETING: Public Comment may be made live, in-person, at the Sonoma 
County Transportation Authority Hearing Room, 411 King Street, Santa Rosa, CA, 95404. Available time for comments is 
determined by the committee chair based on agenda scheduling demands and total number of speakers. In order to 
guarantee that your comment is received and considered by the Board, please attend the meeting in-person or submit 
your comment in writing in advance of the meeting to Robin Stephani, robin@renewalenterprisedistrict.org.  Any 
member of the audience desiring to address the Board on a matter on the agenda, please complete a Speaker Card and 
hand it to the Clerk prior to the beginning of the meeting.  When called by the Chair, please state your name, and make 
your comments. In order that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak, please be brief and limit your 
comments to the subject matter under discussion. 

Meeting Documents: The associated documentation is available at: www.RenewalEnterpriseDistrict.org 

Any changes to the date of the hearing, or any other updates will be noticed on the above website. For more 
information, please contact Robin Stephani, robin@renewalenterprisedistrict.org 

mailto:robin@renewalenterprisedistrict.org
mailto:robin@renewalenterprisedistrict.org
https://www.RenewalEnterpriseDistrict.org


Agenda Item: 3 
Meeting Date: April 10, 2025 
 

Renewal Enterprise District 

Action Item 
 

TO:   Board of Directors 
FROM:   Robin Stephani, Executive Director 
SUBJECT:  Board Chair and Vice-Chair Elections 
 

 
Summary: The JPA for the Renewal Enterprise District (RED) requires that the Board of Directors 
(Board) elect officers commencing January 1 of each and every calendar year. The officers that must be 
elected include a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 
 
 
Background  
“Officers of the Agency’s Board shall consist of a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson. The Chairperson 
shall preside at all meetings of the Board, while the Vice-Chairperson shall perform the duties of the 
Chairperson in the absence or disability of the Chairperson. The Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson shall 
exercise and perform such other powers and duties as may be assigned by the Board.” (JPA, 5.03) 
 
“The Board shall annually elect the Officers of the Board from the Primary Directors. Officers of the 
Board shall hold office for a term of one year commencing on January 1 of each and every calendar year 
and they may serve for multiple consecutive terms. Officers of the Board may be removed and replaced 
at any time, with or without cause, by a majority Board vote. In the event that an Officer of the Board 
loses their position, that Officer position shall become vacant and the Board shall elect a new Officer 
from existing Board members to serve the remaining Officer term.” (JPA, 5.04) 
 
Process of Election: Election of officers must be by a motion to nominate, supported by a second, and 
followed by a majority vote of the Board of Directors. Any person wishing to nominate themselves may 
do so. Such a nomination must receive a second before going to a vote. 
 
Staff Recommendation  
Elect a Board Chair and Vice-Chair for Calendar Year 2025. 
 
Vote Requirement 
Majority 

Fiscal Impact 
Not applicable  
 
List of Attachments 
None 
 
Contact  
Robin Stephani, Executive Director, 707-479-5373 robin@RenewalEnterpriseDistrict.org 

mailto:robin@RenewalEnterpriseDistrict.org


  

 
 

Item 5a 
 

Date: December 12, 2024        
Time: 11:00 AM  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88338927887?pwd=MS8mP8n5oeJH2xfOL7iKATREbJDydz.1 
 

Webinar ID: 883 3892 7887  |   Passcode: 700387     |   phone:  +1 669 900 6833 

Board Meeting Minutes - Draft 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chair Coursey called the meeting to order at 11:04 AM. The Chair noted that a quorum was present, 
consisting of the following Directors:  Chris Coursey, Eddie Alvarez, Victoria Fleming and David Rabbitt.  The 
agenda was approved by all Directors in attendance.  
 
Public Comment matters not listed on the agenda, but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board 
Time open: 11:06 Time closed: 11:06  Public speakers: none 

 
2. Consent Calendar 

a. Approve minutes of October 21, 2024 Board Meeting  
b. Approve Year-to-Date Financial Report 
c. Renew Legal Service Agreement with Burke, Williams & Sorensen 
d. Renew Executive Director Services Contract with 8th Wave 

Time open: 11:06  Time closed: 11:10 
Public speakers: none 
2a.  1st/2nd: Fleming / Alvarez     Vote count:  AYE Alvarez AYE Fleming Abstain Rabbitt   AYE Coursey  
2b,c,d.  1st/2nd: Fleming / Alvarez   Vote count:  AYE Alvarez AYE Fleming AYE Rabbitt   AYE Coursey  
YE 

3. Informational Items 
a. Essential Function Bond 
b. RED Housing Fund 
c. ASHC Grant 
d. Advocacy 

Time open: 11:10 Time closed: 11:54 
Public speakers: none 

 
4. Adjournment: 11:55 

 



Agenda Item: 5b 
Meeting Date: April 10, 2025 
 

 Renewal Enterprise District 

Consent Item 
 

TO:   Board of Directors 
FROM:   Robin Stephani, Executive Director 
SUBJECT:  Financial Report through April 4, 2025 
 

 
Executive Summary:  

Adjusted Budget for FY2024/25 is $324,650 

Income is ($205,650) Budget, $177,689.21 actual at time of report 

Expenses are $324,650 Budget, $152,681.46 actual at time of report 

Net income balance is ($119,000) Budget, $25,007.75 actual at time of report 

 
*Note that the interpretation of Renewal Enterprise District financials may be less intuitive than others 
because the agency’s primary source of revenue, grants, are pre-funded. This requires a delay in 
revenue recognition on the financial reports due to a time gap between expense recognition and 
revenue recognition, which explains why expenses appear greater than income. This is a factor of the 
Auditor, Controller, Treasurer, Tax Collector’s accounting system as related to costs charged to a grant.  
 
Staff Recommendation  
Accept the financial report  
 
List of Attachments 
Exhibit A Attached - Agency Budget Performance as of April 4, 2025  
 
Contact  
Robin Stephani, Executive Director 
707.479.5373 
robin@renewalenterprisedistrict.org 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:robin@renewalenterprisedistrict.org


 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A Budget  
 

 
 
 
 

 
  



Agenda Item: 5c 
Meeting Date: April 10, 2025 
 
 

Renewal Enterprise District 

Consent Item 
 

TO:   Board of Directors 
FROM:   Robin Stephani, Executive Director 
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2023/24 Financial Audit 
 

 
Summary: Receive report from Auditor and seek Board acceptance of report. 
 
 
Background  
The Joint Powers Authority for the Renewal Enterprise District (RED) has required annual financial 
audits, beginning with Fiscal Year 2018/19. The RED works with Pisenti and Brinker LLP (Auditor) for 
annual audits. For the Fiscal Year 2023/24 audit, the Auditor team gathered information from the 
Executive Director and the Sonoma County Auditor, Controller & Tax Collector, which serves as the 
RED’s Treasurer.  

Final Audit Results 
The auditor found that the FY 2023/24 financial statements are materially accurate and that there are 
no deficiencies in internal controls that would be considered material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies.  
 
Staff Recommendation  
Receive and accept the Fiscal Year 2023/24 audit and direct staff to implement Auditor 
recommendations, if any.  
 
Vote Requirement  
Majority 

Fiscal Impact 
The audit does not have immediate financial implications. 
 
List of Attachments 
Exhibit A – Independent Auditor’s Reports and Basic Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2024 
 
Contact  
Robin Stephani, Executive Director, 707-479-5373  robin@RenewalEnterpriseDistrict.org 
 

mailto:robin@RenewalEnterpriseDistrict.org


�

�

�

�

�
�

�

����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�

�
������������������������� �!�!"��

�

#�$����$��	�%&$�	'
(
����'
	
���$��

)�
���*���������+	�	�,��	
�

�

�

�

�
�



����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�

��
�������
���������������������

�

�

������������	��	
�

� � � � � � � � � � �

� � � ��������� ��

!���������	�"���	�
#
�����
	�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�%&'�

(�
�������������)	�	�*��	
+�

�,-./012/1345�6718�94541:/�;<//3�418�;343/2/13�-=�>/3�?-@A3A-1�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�B�

�;343/2/13�-=�C/./17/@D�EFG/18A370/@D�418�H<41I/@�A1�6718�94541:/�J��

�� ;343/2/13�-=�K:3A.A3A/@�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�L�

�>-3/@�3-�3</�94@A:�6A141:A45�;343/2/13@�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�M&%%�

��N��
���)�����*��	�
O�!���
*�	���+�

� ;:</875/�-=�C/./17/@D�EFG/18A370/@D�418�H<41I/@�A1�6718�94541:/�&�

�� 978I/3�418�K:3745�P�,/1/045�6718�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�%Q�

�>-3/�3-�3</�978I/3�418�K:3745�;:</875/�$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$�%'�

��*�������+�

C/G-03�-1�R13/0145�H-130-5�S./0�6A141:A45�C/G-03A1I�418�-1�H-2G5A41:/�418��

S3</0�T433/0@�94@/8�-1�41�K78A3�-=�6A141:A45�;343/2/13@�?/0=-02/8�A1��

K::-0841:/�UA3<�VWXYZ[\Y[]�̂_̀a]a[b�c]d[̀dZ̀e$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$%B&%L



� �

�

�

�

����������	
����
�����
�����������
�����������
�������������������������������������������
�������� �����!��� �����������"���#
����
��
�����������	
����
�����

��
���
���
��������
���
�����������
�������� �����!��� ����������������"���������
�������� ��������� ����������������������������!���
���
����
�$������������

��
$��������������������������������	
����
�%���&�����������
�$������
�������������'������ ����������� ����&���
$��������������������������������	
����
�

%���&���������������������
�������� �����!��� �������������
�����������������
����$���
���������
 �� 
���������
���������
��
��!(��!����������
�����������

���� ������������������������
�& ��������������
�����������������
����

� �

)*+,�-� ���	�
����
�����. ����,//�

.�����-������!�0*1/)�

23��4/4"�*1,5))1)������67789:�

23��4/4"�*,45*+/;������<=>�

�
��

�

?@A:B:@A:@C�DEA8CFGHI�J:BFGC�

��

��

	��
�������
����
��

-�������K���
�
��������
����

��

��

J:BFGC�F@�CL:�DEA8C�F7�CL:�<8@=@98=M�NC=C:O:@CI�

�

6B8@8F@I�

P��
�$��� �������
���������������������������
��&�$�
������������$�����������
��&�$�
�������5�����

� �������
��-�������K���
�
��������
�����Q-K�R"��������������
��
�����
�������S ���)/��,/,1�������
��


�����������������
�������������������������
��
���������$��������
����-K�T��������������������������������

�����������
���������������������

��

(��� 
�����������
�������������&�����������������������
���������
���������������
����
����������
��

����������������������-K��������S ���)/��,/,1�������
���
��&���������������������������������
�������

�
�
������
��
�����
��
����������������
���������
����� ����&��
���������&���
������������������
��

U������.���������!��
�����

��

V=I8I�7FG�6B8@8F@I�

P������ ������ 
�� �����������
���������
�� �����&�������
���&���
������������������
��U������.������

���!��
�����W!!."������
��������
���������������������������� ������������������XYZ[\]̂ []_�̀abc_c]d�

e_f]bf\bg����� �������
�������
����
�W���
�������
��U������.�������h 
�
���������������� ���
��
����

������
����
��� 
�
�
�����
���������
��! ����
T��-������������������
��
��! ��������
��i���������

.���������������������� 
�
���
���P���
��
�j �
������������������������-K��������������� 
���
�
�

��
�����
������������������������
���������
��
��
���$������
�����
�j �
�������
������&����� 
�� �����P��

�����$���
����
��� �����$����������
�$��������������� ����������������
��
���������
�$��������������
�� 
�

� ��������������

��

J:IBF@I8k8M8C8:I�F7�l=@=m:O:@C�7FG�CL:�<8@=@98=M�NC=C:O:@CI�

%���&���������
�������������
��
���
���
�������������
��
���������������
��������������������������

����
���������
����� ����&��
���������&���
������������������
��U������.���������!��
�����������
��
��

����&�����������������������������������������
��������
���
���$��������
���
���
�������������
�

�
������������������������������������
����
���
����
�������
�������������������
��
�
�� ������
� ���
�

�

�
��

��

(���
���
��&��
����������������������������&���������
�j �
�������$�� �����
��
�
��
�
���
�������������

�
��$�������������
�������
���&&
�&������
���
������ ������������ ������ ��-K�T������������������� �������

&���&������
����
�3,�����
����������
�������������������������������� ���&������ 

������������

����
��������
�������
������ ������������ ����
�
�����
�
�����
��

�

�

�



�������������	�
���
���������������������

�

�	�
���
���������
�
�
�
������������	�
����������
��� 
���!����"�����

#�$��%&����'�(�)$������%�)���$�)(��)%*��)((�$)����)%����+,��,�$��,��-��)���)*�(�)��.���(�)(�)�+,�*��

)$��-$���-$�.�.)��$�)*�.�((�)��.���/�+,��,�$��������-$)����$��$$�$/�)�������((���)��)�����$0(�$�1�$��

�,)�����*���(���$��1�����(2�3�)(��)%*��)((�$)�����(�)�,�4,�*�'�*��-�)((�$)����%����(�����)%(�*����

)((�$)����)����,�$�-�$���(�����)�4�)$)������,)��)��)������������������)���$�)����+��,�5667�)���

89:;<=>;=?�@ABC?C=D�E?F=BF<BG�+�**�)*+)H(��������)�.)��$�)*�.�((�)��.����+,�������I�(�(2�J,��$�(K��-�

������������4�)�.)��$�)*�.�((�)��.����$�(�*���4�-$�.�-$)����(�,�4,�$��,)��-�$�����$�(�*���4�-$�.��$$�$/�

)(�-$)���.)H���'�*'����**�(���/�-�$4�$H/����������)*��.�((���(/�.�($�1$�(���)����(/��$��,���'�$$�����-�

����$�)*�����$�*2�L�((�)��.���(�)$�����(���$���.)��$�)*��-��,�$���(�)�(�%(�)���)*�*�K�*�,�����,)�/�

����'���)**H��$�����,��)44$�4)��/��,�H�+��*����-*�������,��&��4.����.)���%H�)�$�)(��)%*���(�$�%)(������

�,��-��)���)*�(�)��.���(2�

�

M��1�$-�$.��4�)��)��������)���$�)����+��,�5667�)���89:;<=>;=?�@ABC?C=D�E?F=BF<BG/�+�N�

�

O�PI�$��(��1$�-�((���)*�&��4.����)���.)���)���1$�-�((���)*�(K�1����(.��,$��4,�����,��)����2�

O�M�����-H�)���)((�((��,��$�(K(��-�.)��$�)*�.�((�)��.�����-��,��-��)���)*�(�)��.���(/�+,��,�$��������

-$)����$��$$�$/�)�����(�4��)���1�$-�$.�)�����1$�����$�(�$�(1��(�'������,�(��$�(K(2�7��,�

1$�����$�(����*�����I).����4/����)���(��%)(�(/��'�������$�4)$���4��,��).����(�)�����(�*�(�$�(����

�,��-��)���)*�(�)��.���(2�

O�#%�)���)������$(�)����4��-�����$�)*�����$�*�$�*�')�������,��)���������$��$������(�4��)�����

1$�����$�(��,)��)$��)11$�1$�)�������,����$��.(�)���(/�%�������-�$��,��1�$1�(���-��I1$�((��4�)��

�1����������,���--����'���((��-�3PQ0(�����$�)*�����$�*2�6���$���4*H/����(��,��1�������(��I1$�((��2�

O�P')*�)����,��)11$�1$�)����((��-�)��������4�1�*����(��(���)����,��$�)(��)%*���((��-�(�4��-��)���

)��������4��(��.)��(�.)���%H�.)�)4�.���/�)(�+�**�)(��')*�)����,���'�$)**�1$�(���)������-��,��

-��)���)*�(�)��.���(2�

O�R���*����+,��,�$/������$�&��4.���/��,�$��)$�����������(��$��'���(/����(���$�������,��)44$�4)��/�

�,)��$)�(��(�%(�)���)*����%��)%����3PQ0(�)%�*��H�������������)(�)�4���4������$��-�$�)�$�)(��)%*��

1�$�����-���.�2�

�

S��)$��$�T��$��������..����)���+��,��,�(���,)$4���+��,�4�'�$�)����$�4)$���4/�).��4���,�$�.)���$(/�

�,��1*)�����(��1��)�����.��4��-��,��)����/�(�4��-��)���)�����-�����4(/�)�����$�)�������$�)*�����$�*U$�*)����

.)���$(��,)��+��������-������$��4��,��)����2�

��

��V	
����!	����"�����W������"��
���

6��������4�1$����1*�(�4���$)**H�)���1��������,��X������7�)��(��-�6.�$��)�$�T��$���,)��%��4��)$H�

��.1)$�(�����-�$.)�����%��1$�(���������(�11*�.�����,��%)(���-��)���)*�(�)��.���(2�7��,���-�$.)������(�

�,��$�(1��(�%�*��H��-�.)�)4�.����)��/�)*�,��4,�����)�1)$���-��,��%)(���-��)���)*�(�)��.���(/��(�$�T��$���

%H��,��5�'�$�.���)*�6��������4�7�)��)$�(�Y�)$��+,�����(���$(�������%��)���((����)*�1)$���-�-��)���)*�

$�1�$���4�-�$�1*)���4��,��%)(���-��)���)*�(�)��.���(����)��)11$�1$�)����1�$)����)*/������.��/��$�

,�(��$��)*������I�2�S��,)'��)11*������$�)���*�.�����1$�����$�(�����,��%��4��)$H���.1)$�(�����-�$.)�����

���)���$�)����+��,�5667/�+,��,����(�(�����-���T��$��(��-�.)�)4�.����)%�����,��.��,��(��-�1$�1)$��4�

�,����-�$.)�����)�����.1)$��4��,����-�$.)�����-�$����(�(����H�+��,�.)�)4�.���Z(�$�(1��(�(������$�

��T��$��(/��,��%)(���-��)���)*�(�)��.���(/�)�����,�$�K��+*��4��+���%�)�������$��4���$�)������-��,��%)(���

-��)���)*�(�)��.���(2�S����������I1$�((�)���1�������$�1$�'����)�H�)((�$)��������,����-�$.)�����

%��)�(���,��*�.�����1$�����$�(��������1$�'�����(�+��,�(�--��������'�����������I1$�((�)���1�������$�

1$�'����)�H�)((�$)���2�



�������������	�
���
���������������������

�

���	
�����	�������������� �����
���������������

!"�"#�$����%"&��$������$"�"#�$���'&���&��&&����"���"�"()&�&��%"��"��������#�*+����*(�&�#���+"(()�

"���*��������%��,������-�"��&��.�/$�+��"�+�0��+�����1��*+�&���������&�**(�$�����%��1"&���.��"���"(�

&�"��$���&2�-��%�$�&&��#���.�+$"����3�"(�%��#%�����"�*"+���.��%��1"&���.��"���"(�&�"��$���&3��&�+�0��+���

1)��%��4�5�+�$���"(�/��������#�-�"��"+�&�6�"+��7%�����&���+&�������1��"���&&����"(�*"+���.�.��"���"(�

+�*�+���#�.�+�*("���#��%��1"&���.��"���"(�&�"��$���&����"��"**+�*+�"����*�+"����"(3������$��3��+�

%�&��+��"(������8�2�9�+��*�����&�����%��1"&���.��"���"(�&�"��$���&�"+������"..������1)��%�&�$�&&��#�

��.�+$"����2�

�

:�;���������
�<����	
����=��>?@ABCDACE�FGHIEICJ�KELCHLBHM��

N��"���+�"����7��%�OPQRSTURTV�WXYZVZT[�\V]TY]SŶ3�7��%"5��"(&���&&������+�+�*�+���"����_�1+�"+)�̀3�

abà3������+����&���+"������.�cde'&�����+�"(�����+�(��5�+�.��"���"(�+�*�+���#�"��������+���&�&��.���&�

��$*(�"����7��%���+�"���*+�5�&���&��.�("7&3�+�#�("����&3�����+"��&3�"���#+"���"#+��$���&�"�����%�+�

$"���+&2�f%��*�+*�&���.��%"��+�*�+���&�&�(�()������&�+�1���%��&��*���.���+���&���#��.�����+�"(�����+�(��5�+�

.��"���"(�+�*�+���#�"�����$*(�"����"����%��+�&�(�&��.��%"����&���#3�"����������*+�5����"���*����������%��

�..����5���&&��.�cde'&�����+�"(�����+�(��5�+�.��"���"(�+�*�+���#��+������$*(�"���2�f%"��+�*�+���&�"��

����#+"(�*"+���.�"��"�����*�+.�+$������"���+�"����7��%�OPQRSTURTV�WXYZVZT[�\V]TY]SŶ�������&���+��#�

cde'&�����+�"(�����+�(��5�+�.��"���"(�+�*�+���#�"�����$*(�"���2�

�

ghijklmkn�ohppqrrs�t�uhvn�wwx�
�

-"��"�c�&"3�y"(�.�+��"�

_�1+�"+)�̀3�abà��

�



�

�

�

��������������	�
����
����



����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�
����
����	��������������������	������	�	����	������	���
�	����

������� �!�!"�

#$%�&'(%)�('�($%�*+),-�.,&+&-,+/�)(+(%0%&()�+1%�+&�,&(%21+/�3+1(�'.�($%)%�)(+(%0%&()4�

5�

����
�������

����
����	��

6�	���	��


�����
����	���

�������������

����	� 6�7�
	���	


�	�	����	����

��	���
�	���

6

�	


8+)$�+&9�,&:%)(0%&() ;;<=><<?�������� @? � ;;<=><<?��������

#'(+/�+))%() ;;<=><<?�������� @� ;;<=><<�

A��B���	��


C--'D&()�3+E+*/% ;5=>FG?���������� @� ;5=>FG�

H&%+1&%9�1%:%&D% I<=FJG������������ @� I<=FJG�

#'(+/�/,+*,/,(,%) K;=GKG @� K;=GKG�

�����B������L��	���
�	���

�����B������

M%)(1,-(%9 INJ=>I< OINJ=>I<P��������� @�

#'(+/�.D&9�*+/+&-% INJ=>I<���������� OINJ=>I<P��������� @�

#'(+/�/,+*,/,(,%)�+&9�.D&9�*+/+&-% ;;<=><<?��������

��	���
�	���

M%)(1,-(%9 INJ=>I<���������� INJ=>I<����������

#'(+/�&%(�3'),(,'& INJ=>I<?�������� INJ=>I<?��������



����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�
�	�	����	�����������
���������	�
�
������������
�������������������

�	�	����	������	���	��
�
���
�	�����
���� ��
�������!����"#��$#$%�

&'(�)*+(,�+*�+'(�-.,/0�1/).)0/.2�,+.+(3()+,�.4(�.)�/)+(54.2�6.4+�*1�+'(,(�,+.+(3()+,7�
�
8�

�

�	�	����	����

��	���	��


9���
������� ��:�
	���	


9���
����	���

��	���	��


�������	�
�
������
�


;<44()+=

>(4?/0(,�.)@�,<662/(, ABCDEFBG���������� HG����������������� ABCDEFBG����������

I.,,H+'4*<5'�54.)+, JFDK8C�������������� H������������������� JFDK8C

&*+.2�(L6()@/+<4(,M(L6(),(, N8FDONB������������ H�������������������� N8FDONB������������

�

P
��
���
������


Q6(4.+/)5�54.)+,�.)@�0*)+4/-<+/*), JFDK8C�������������� H�������������������� JFDK8C��������������

R(3-(4�.,,(,,3()+, ACCDCCC������������ H�������������������� ACCDCCC������������

;'.45(,�1*4�,(4?/0(, F8DCCC�������������� H�������������������� F8DCCC��������������

&*+.2�64*54.3�4(?()<(, NFNDK8C������������ H�������������������� NFNDK8C������������

SL0(,,�*1��64*54.3�4(?()<(,�� �

*?(4�(L6()@/+<4(,M(L6(),(, AED8NE�������������� H�������������������� AED8NE��������������

9���
���
������


T)?(,+3()+�/)0*3( NCDNKO�������������� H�������������������� NCDNKO��������������

U(+�0'.)5(�/)�1<)@�-.2.)0(M)(+�6*,/+/*) KEDFBN�������������� H�������������������� KEDFBN��������������

�����V���������	���
�	���

W(5/))/)5�*1�X(.4 NEADAB8������������ H�������������������� NEADAB8������������

S)@�*1�X(.4 NF8DJNOG���������� HG����������������� NF8DJNOG����������

�



����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�

��	�
�	��	�����
��������������	�	����	
�

��
�	�����
�������
���������������������

�

 �

��	��!"� �����
#��$���%��$����	�!�����	��%�&������
�

'()*+,-./�0.,-,1�

234�5464789�:6;4<=<>?4�@>?;<>A;�B5:@C�78?�DE<F4G�>6�@4A4FH4<�IJKL�HM�8�NE>6;�4O4<A>?4�ED�

=E74<?�8P<44F46;�BQRSC�H4;7446�;34�T>;M�ED�U86;8�5E?8�86G�TEV6;M�ED�UE6EF8W�5:@�78?�

4?;8H9>?34G�;E�7E<X�8A<E??�NV<>?G>A;>E6?�;E�F8<X4;�86G�8;;<8A;�G4Y49E=4<?Z�H946G�=<>Y8;4�

D>686A>6P�86G�=VH9>A�DV6G?Z�94Y4<8P4�?;8;4�86G�D4G4<89�P<86;�DV6G?Z�86G�D8A>9>;8;4�;34�A<48;>E6�

ED�3EV?>6P�;38;�F44;?�4?;8H9>?34G�=VH9>A�=E9>AM�PE89?�DE<�>6A<48?4G�G46?>;MZ�8AA4??�;E�;<86?>;Z�

=<E;4A;>E6�ED�E=46�?=8A4�86G�AEFFV6>;M�?4=8<8;E<?[�>F=<EY4G�464<PM�4DD>A>46AMZ�A9>F8;4�

<4?>9>46A4Z�86G�8DDE<G8H>9>;M[�86G�;E�8GY86A4�86G�46?V<4�4\V>;8H94�8AA4??�;E�3EV?>6PW�

5:@�>?�PEY4<64G�HM�8�]E8<G�ED�@><4A;E<?Z�7>;3�;7E�G><4A;E<?�D<EF�48A3�ED�;34�DEV6G>6P�

F4FH4<�9EA89�PEY4<6F46;?W�̂=E6�?VHF>;;89�ED�86�8==9>A8;>E6�DE<�F4FH4<?3>=Z�647�F4FH4<?�

F8M�H4�8GF>;;4G�;E�5:@�?E�9E6P�8?_�KC�;34�647�F4FH4<�>?�86�>6AE<=E<8;4G�A>;M�E<�;E76�9EA8;4G�

7>;3>6�;34�NV<>?G>A;>E689�HEV6G8<>4?�ED�;34�TEV6;M�ED�UE6EF8[�86G�IC�;34�647�F4FH4<�8P<44?�

;E�;34�;4<F?�ED�;34�QRSW�

*̀a(+.b(.,cd-e(�f.e�gh.e�g-.f.i-fj�k,f,(b(.,l�

234�PEY4<6F46;m7>G4�D>686A>89�?;8;4F46;?�B>W4WZ�;34�?;8;4F46;�ED�64;�=E?>;>E6�86G�;34�?;8;4F46;�

ED�8A;>Y>;>4?C�<4=E<;�>6DE<F8;>E6�E6�;34�8A;>Y>;>4?�ED�5:@W��

234�?;8;4F46;�ED�8A;>Y>;>4?�G4FE6?;<8;4?�;34�G4P<44�;E�73>A3�;34�G><4A;�4O=46?4?�ED�8�P>Y46�

DV6A;>E6�E<�=<EP<8F�8<4�EDD?4;�HM�=<EP<8F�<4Y46V4?W�@><4A;�4O=46?4?�8<4�;3E?4�;38;�8<4�A948<9M�

>G46;>D>8H94�7>;3�8�?=4A>D>A�DV6A;>E6�E<�=<EP<8FW�R<EP<8F�<4Y46V4?�>6A9VG4�P<86;?�86G�

AE6;<>HV;>E6?�;38;�8<4�<4?;<>A;4G�;E�F44;>6P�E=4<8;>E689�E<�A8=>;89�<4\V><4F46;?�ED�8�=8<;>AV98<�

DV6A;>E6�E<�=<EP<8FW�n6Y4?;F46;�>6AEF4�>?�<4=E<;4G�8?�P464<89�<4Y46V4?W�

5:@�>?�46P8P4G�>6�8�?>6P94�=<EP<8F�86G�38?�A3E?46�;E�=<4?46;�AEFH>64G�PEY4<6F46;m7>G4�

86G�DV6G�?;8;4F46;?�7>;3�8�<4AE6A>9>8;>E6�ED�;34�>6G>Y>GV89�9>64�>;4F?�>6�8�?4=8<8;4�AE9VF6�E6�

48A3�?;8;4F46;W��

o(flh+(b(.,�g*ihlp�qfl-l�*r�sii*h.,-./�f.e�g-.f.i-fj�k,f,(b(.,�t+(l(.,f,-*.�

234�PEY4<6F46;m7>G4�D>686A>89�?;8;4F46;?�8<4�<4=E<;4G�V?>6P�;34�4AE6EF>A�<4?EV<A4?�

F48?V<4F46;�DEAV?�86G�;34�8AA<V89�H8?>?�ED�8AAEV6;>6PW�54Y46V4?�8<4�<4AE<G4G�7346�48<64G�

86G�4O=46?4?�8<4�<4AE<G4G�7346�8�9>8H>9>;M�>?�>6AV<<4GZ�<4P8<G94??�ED�;34�;>F>6P�ED�;34�<498;4G�

A8?3�D9E7?W�u<86;?�86G�?>F>98<�>;4F?�8<4�<4AEP6>v4G�8?�<4Y46V4�8?�?EE6�8?�899�49>P>H>9>;M�

<4\V><4F46;?�>F=E?4G�HM�;34�=<EY>G4<�38Y4�H446�F4;W�

uEY4<6F46;89�DV6G�D>686A>89�?;8;4F46;?�8<4�<4=E<;4G�V?>6P�;34�AV<<46;�D>686A>89�<4?EV<A4?�

F48?V<4F46;�DEAV?�86G�;34�FEG>D>4G�8AA<V89�H8?>?�ED�8AAEV6;>6PW�̂6G4<�;3>?�F4;3EGZ�<4Y46V4?�

8<4�<4AEP6>v4G�7346�F48?V<8H94�86G�8Y8>98H94W�54Y46V4?�8<4�AE6?>G4<4G�8Y8>98H94�7346�;34M�

8<4�AE994A;>H94�7>;3>6�;34�=4<>EG�E<�?EE6�46EVP3�;34<48D;4<�;E�=8M�9>8H>9>;>4?�ED�;34�AV<<46;�

=4<>EGW�wE<�;3>?�=V<=E?4Z�5:@�AE6?>G4<?�<4Y46V4?�8Y8>98H94�>D�;34M�8<4�AE994A;4G�7>;3>6�x y�

G8M?�ED�;34�46G�ED�;34�AV<<46;�D>?A89�=4<>EGW�:O=46G>;V<4?�8<4�P464<899M�<4AE<G4G�7346�8�

9>8H>9>;M�>?�>6AV<<4GZ�8?�V6G4<�8AA<V89�8AAEV6;>6PW�



����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�

��	�
�	��	�����
��������������	�	����	
�

��
�	�����
�������
���������������������

�

 �

��	��!"� �����
#��$���%��$����	�!�����	��%�&������
�'()*+,*-./0�

12345627289�:;<54=�>34?4�;@�A<<;589?8B�38C�:?838<?3D�E93927289�F62428939?;8�G<;89?852CH�

IJK�LMN�*)�*)*(-OO.*+�MNN.+N�)O�P,MQ,P,+,.NR�S(()O/,*TPUV�*.+�W)N,+,)*�M*/�X-*/�QMPM*(.�MO.�

.Y-MP�M+�U.MO�.*/R�S//,+,)*MPPUV�+L.�(LM*T.�,*�*.+�W)N,+,)*�)*�+L.�N+M+.Z.*+�)X�M(+,[,+,.N�,N�

.Y-MP�+)�+L.�(LM*T.�,*�X-*/�QMPM*(.R��

\34]�38C�̂8_24972894�

*̀�M(()O/M*(.�a,+L�b)[.O*Z.*+MP�S(()-*+,*T�c+M*/MO/N�d)MO/�'bScd0�c+M+.Z.*+�e)R�fg�M*/�

bScd�c+M+.Z.*+�e)R� hV�IJK�O.W)O+N�(MNL�M*/�,*[.N+Z.*+N�M+�XM,O�[MP-.�)*�+L.�QMPM*(.�NL..+�

M*/�O.()T*,i.N�+L.�()OO.NW)*/,*T�(LM*T.�,*�+L.�XM,O�[MP-.�)X�,*[.N+Z.*+N�,*�+L.�U.MO�,*�aL,(L�

+L.�(LM*T.�)((-OO./R���

j823682C�k2_2852�

l*.MO*./�O.[.*-.�O.WO.N.*+N�MZ)-*+N�()PP.(+./�Q.X)O.�O.[.*-.�O.()T*,+,)*�(O,+.O,M�MO.�Z.+R�

m29�F;4?9?;8�

e.+�W)N,+,)*�,N�(PMNN,X,./�,*+)�+LO..�()ZW)*.*+Nn�g0�,*[.N+./�,*�(MW,+MP�MNN.+NV�h0�O.N+O,(+./V�M*/�

f0�-*O.N+O,(+./R�oL.N.�(PMNN,X,(M+,)*N�MO.�/.X,*./�MN�X)PP)aNn�

p� *̀[.N+./�,*�(MW,+MP�MNN.+N�q�oL,N�()ZW)*.*+�)X�*.+�W)N,+,)*�()*N,N+N�)X�(MW,+MP�MNN.+NV�*.+�

)X�M((-Z-PM+./�/.WO.(,M+,)*R�IJK�LMN�*)�(MW,+MP�MNN.+N�M*/�+L.O.X)O.�+L,N�MZ)-*+�aMN�

i.O)�M+�U.MO�.*/R���

p�I.N+O,(+./�*.+�W)N,+,)*�q�oL,N�()ZW)*.*+�)X�*.+�W)N,+,)*�()*N,N+N�)X�*.+�W)N,+,)*�a,+L�

P,Z,+N�)*�,+N�-N.�+LM+�MO.�,ZW)N./�QU�)-+N,/.�WMO+,.N�)O�.*MQP,*T�P.T,NPM+,)*R�

p�l*O.N+O,(+./�*.+�W)N,+,)*�q�oL,N�()ZW)*.*+�)X�*.+�W)N,+,)*�()*N,N+N�)X�*.+�W)N,+,)*�+LM+�

/).N�*)+�Z..+�+L.�/.X,*,+,)*N�)X�rO.N+O,(+./r�)O�r,*[.N+./�,*�(MW,+MP�MNN.+NRr�

sL.*�Q)+L�O.N+O,(+./�M*/�-*O.N+O,(+./�O.N)-O(.N�MO.�M[M,PMQP.V�-*O.N+O,(+./�O.N)-O(.N�MO.�-N./�

)*PU�MX+.O�O.N+O,(+./�O.N)-O(.N�MO.�/.WP.+./R�

�

�

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �



����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�

��	�
�	��	�����
��������������	�	����	
�

��
�	�����
�������
���������������������

�

 �

��	��!"� �����
#��$���%��$����	�!�����	��%�&������
�'()*+,*-./0�

1234�5676389�

:);.<*=.*+>?�@-*/A�<.B)<+�@-*/�C>?>*(.�>A�*)*DAB.*/>C?.E�<.A+<,(+./E�()==,++./E�>AA,F*./�)<�

-*>AA,F*./�C>A./�B<,=><,?G�)*�+H.�.I+.*+�+)�JH,(H�KLM�,A�C)-*/�+)�H)*)<�()*A+<>,*+A�)*�H)J�

AB.(,@,(�>=)-*+A�(>*�C.�AB.*+N��OH.�@-*/�C>?>*(.�(?>AA,@,(>+,)*A�><.�/.@,*./�C.?)JP�

Q�R)*DAB.*/>C?.�S�T=)-*+A�+H>+�><.�*)+�,*�>�AB.*/>C?.�@)<=�)<�><.�+)�C.�=>,*+>,*./�,*+>(+N�

Q�K.A+<,(+./�S�T=)-*+A�+H>+�(>*�C.�AB.*+�)*?G�@)<�+H.�AB.(,@,(�B-<B)A.�A+,B-?>+./�CG�

.I+.<*>?�<.A)-<(.�B<);,/.<A�)<�+H<)-FH�.*>C?,*F�?.F,A?>+,)*N��

Q�U)==,++./�S�T=)-*+A�+H>+�(>*�C.�-A./�)*?G�@)<�+H.�AB.(,@,(�B-<B)A.�/.+.<=,*./�CG�>�

@)<=>?�>(+,)*�)@�KLMVA�H,FH.A+�?.;.?�)@�/.(,A,)*D=>W,*F�>-+H)<,+GN�

Q�TAA,F*./�S�T=)-*+A�,*+.*/./�+)�C.�-A./�CG�+H.�F);.<*=.*+�@)<�AB.(,@,(�B-<B)A.�

/.+.<=,*./�.,+H.<�CG�+H.�F);.<*,*F�C)/G�)<�CG�>*�)@@,(,>?�)<�C)/G�+)�JH,(H�+H.�F);.<*,*F�

C)/G�/.?.F>+.A�+H.�>-+H)<,+GN�

Q�X*>AA,F*./�S�OH.�<.A,/->?�(?>AA,@,(>+,)*�,A�-A./�@)<�+H.�F.*.<>?�@-*/�>*/�,*(?-/.A�>??�

>=)-*+A�*)+�()*+>,*./�,*�+H.�)+H.<�(?>AA,@,(>+,)*AN�OH,A�>=)-*+�,A�+.(H*,(>??G�>;>,?>C?.�

@)<�>*G�B-<B)A.N�

Y*�F.*.<>?E�JH.*�C)+H�<.A+<,(+./�>*/�-*<.A+<,(+./�<.A)-<(.A�><.�>;>,?>C?.E�<.A+<,(+./�<.A)-<(.A�

><.�-A./�@,<A+N�ZH.*�.IB.*/,+-<.A�><.�=>/.�)@�-*<.A+<,(+./�<.A)-<(.AE�KLM�@,<A+�>BB?,.A�

()==,++./E�+H.*�>AA,F*./E�>*/�+H.*�-*>AA,F*./�<.A)-<(.AN�

[\9�]̂�_\̀ab6̀9\�

OH.�B<.B><>+,)*�)@�@,*>*(,>?�A+>+.=.*+A�,*�()*@)<=,+G�J,+H�>(()-*+,*F�B<,*(,B?.A�F.*.<>??G�

>((.B+./�,*�+H.�X*,+./�c+>+.A�)@�T=.<,(>�':TTd0�<.e-,<.A�=>*>F.=.*+�+)�=>W.�.A+,=>+.A�

>*/�>AA-=B+,)*A�+H>+�>@@.(+�(.<+>,*�<.B)<+./�>=)-*+A�>*/�/,A(?)A-<.AN��T(()</,*F?GE�>(+->?�

<.A-?+A�()-?/�/,@@.<�@<)=�+H)A.�.A+,=>+.AN�

��	���"� f�
������g�h�
	���	
�

i3j9\̀b93̀�a3�̀k9�l]3]b6�m]23̀n�op96\2p9pq\�i3j9\̀b93̀�r]]7�

U>AH�>*/�,*;.A+=.*+A�><.�()=B<,A./�)@�(>AH�B))?./�J,+H�+H.�c)*)=>�U)-*+G�O<.>A-<G�d))?�

'+H.�O<.>A-<G�d))?0E�>*�.I+.<*>?�,*;.A+=.*+�B))?N�OH.�c)*)=>�U)-*+G�O<.>A-<.<sA�)@@,(.�>?A)�

>(+A�>A�>�/,AC-<A,*F�>F.*+�@)<�KLMN�OH.�@>,<�;>?-.�)@�KLMsA�,*;.A+=.*+�,*�+H,A�B))?�,A�C>A./�

-B)*�KLMsA�B<)D<>+>�AH><.�)@�+H.�@>,<�;>?-.�B<);,/./�CG�+H.�O<.>A-<G�d))?�@)<�+H.�.*+,<.�

O<.>A-<G�d))?�B)<+@)?,)�',*�<.?>+,)*�+)�+H.�>=)<+,t./�()A+�)@�+H>+�B)<+@)?,)0N�

�

�



����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�

��	�
�	��	�����
��������������	�	����	
�

��
�	�����
�������
���������������������

�

 �

��	���!� "�
������#�$�
	���	
�%&'()*(+,-.�

/012345204�60�472�89095:�;9<04=�>?2:3<?2?@3�/012345204�A99B�CD90460<2EF�

G(),H,I)�,JH(,-�'(�*(K,I)L,()I�M''N,-�O*)P�)P,�QH,JI+HR�S''N�*I�JNN'&J),-�T+JH),HNR�)'�)P,�

JMMH'MH*J),�U+(-�VJI,-�'(�*)I�H,IM,&)*K,�JK,HJW,�-J*NR�VJNJ(&,�U'H�)PJ)�T+JH),HX�QP,�QH,JI+HR�

YK,HI*WP)�Z'LL*)),,�'U�)P,�QH,JI+HR�S''N�PJI�'K,HI*WP)�U'H�JNN�L'(*,I�-,M'I*),-�*()'�)P,�

QH,JI+HR�S''NX�

[\]̂I�M''N,-�&JIP�J(-�*(K,I)L,()I�JH,�*(K,I),-�M+HI+J()�)'�*(K,I)L,()�M'N*&R�W+*-,N*(,I�

,I)JVN*IP,-�VR�)P,�_'('LJ�Z'+()R�QH,JI+H,H�%)P,�QH,JI+H,H.�J(-�JMMH'K,-�VR�_'('LJ�

Z'+()R̀I�a'JH-�'U�_+M,HK*I'HIX�QP,�'Vb,&)*K,I�'U�)P,�M'N*&R�JH,c�*(�'H-,H�'U�MH*'H*)Rd�IJU,)R�'U�

&JM*)JNc�N*T+*-*)Rc�J(-�R*,N-X�QP,�M'N*&R�J--H,II,I�)P,�I'+(-(,II�'U�U*(J(&*JN�*(I)*)+)*'(I�*(�

OP*&P�)P,�QH,JI+H,H�O*NN�-,M'I*)�U+(-Ic�)RM,I�'U�*(K,I)L,()�*(I)H+L,()I�JI�M,HL*)),-�VR�)P,�

ZJN*U'H(*J�e'K,H(L,()�Z'-,�fghijc�J(-�)P,�M,H&,()JW,�'U�)P,�M'H)U'N*'�)PJ)�LJR�V,�*(K,I),-�

*(�&,H)J*(�*(I)H+L,()I�O*)P�N'(W,H�),HLI�)'�LJ)+H*)RX�

k�&'MR�'U�)P,�_'('LJ�Z'+()R�*(K,I)L,()�M'N*&R�*I�JKJ*NJVN,�+M'(�H,T+,I)�UH'L�)P,�_'('LJ�

Z'+()R�k+-*)'HlZ'()H'NN,HlQH,JI+H,HlQJm�Z'NN,&)'H�J)�fnf�o*I&JN�]H*K,c�[''L�jiic�_J()J�

['IJc�ZJN*U'H(*J� fpigX�

/042?234�q:42�q63r�

G(),H,I)�HJ),�H*Is�*I�)P,�H*Is�)PJ)�&PJ(W,I�*(�LJHs,)�*(),H,I)�HJ),I�O*NN�J-K,HI,NR�JUU,&)�)P,�UJ*H�

KJN+,�'U�J(�*(K,I)L,()X�e,(,HJNNRc�)P,�N'(W,H�)P,�LJ)+H*)R�'U�J(�*(K,I)L,()c�)P,�WH,J),H�)P,�

I,(I*)*K*)R�'U�*)I�UJ*H�KJN+,�)'�&PJ(W,I�*(�LJHs,)�*(),H,I)�HJ),IX�]+,�)'�)P,�P*WPNR�N*T+*-�(J)+H,�

'U�[\]̂I�*(K,I)L,()�O*)P�)P,�QH,JI+HR�S''Nc�[\]̂I�,mM'I+H,�)'�*(),H,I)�HJ),�H*Is�*I�-,,L,-�

VR�LJ(JW,L,()�)'�V,�*(I*W(*U*&J()X�

QP,�O,*WP),-�JK,HJW,�LJ)+H*)R�'U�QH,JI+HR�S''N�*(K,I)L,()I�J)�t+(,�gic�uiup�OJI�hhp�-JRIX�

;?2E64�q63r�

e,(,HJNNRc�&H,-*)�H*Is�*I�)P,�H*Is�)PJ)�J(�*II+,H�'U�J(�*(K,I)L,()�O*NN�(')�U+NU*NN�*)I�'VN*WJ)*'(�)'�

)P,�P'N-,H�'U�)P,�*(K,I)L,()X�QP*I�*I�L,JI+H,-�VR�)P,�JII*W(L,()�'U�J�HJ)*(W�VR�J�(J)*'(JNNR�

H,&'W(*v,-�I)J)*I)*&JN�HJ)*(W�'HWJ(*vJ)*'(X�QP,�QH,JI+HR�S''N�-',I�(')�PJK,�J�HJ)*(W�MH'K*-,-�

VR�J�(J)*'(JNNR�H,&'W(*v,-�I)J)*I)*&JN�HJ)*(W�'HWJ(*vJ)*'(X�

;<349E6:B�;?2E64�q63r�

QP,�&+I)'-*JN�&H,-*)�H*Is�U'H�*(K,I)L,()I�*I�)P,�H*Is�)PJ)c�*(�)P,�,K,()�'U�)P,�UJ*N+H,�'U�)P,�

&'+(),HMJH)R�)'�J�)HJ(IJ&)*'(c�J�W'K,H(L,()�O*NN�(')�V,�JVN,�)'�H,&'K,H�)P,�KJN+,�'U�*(K,I)L,()�

'H�&'NNJ),HJN�I,&+H*)*,I�)PJ)�JH,�*(�)P,�M'II,II*'(�'U�J(�'+)I*-,�MJH)RX�w*)P�H,IM,&)�)'�

*(K,I)L,()Ic�&+I)'-*JN�&H,-*)�H*Is�W,(,HJNNR�JMMN*,I�'(NR�)'�-*H,&)�*(K,I)L,()I�*(�LJHs,)JVN,�

I,&+H*)*,IX�Z+I)'-*JN�&H,-*)�H*Is�-',I�(')�JMMNR�)'�J�N'&JN�W'K,H(L,()̂I�*(-*H,&)�*(K,I)L,()�*(�

I,&+H*)*,I�)PH'+WP�)P,�+I,�'U�L+)+JN�U+(-I�'H�W'K,H(L,()�*(K,I)L,()�M''NI�%I+&P�JI�)P,�

QH,JI+HR�S''N.X�



����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�
��	�
�	��	�����
��������������	�	����	
�
��
�	�����
�������
���������������������

�

 !�

��	���"� #�
������$�%�
	���	
�&'()*+),-./�

0123425675812�19�064:85�;8<=�

>?-�'()'-)*@A*+()�(B�'@-.+*�@+CD�+C�*?-�@+CD�(B�E(CC�A**@+F,*-.�*(�*?-�GAH)+*,.-�(B�A�H(I-@)G-)*JC�
+)I-C*G-)*�+)�A�C+)HE-�+CC,-@K�>?-�+)I-C*G-)*�L(E+'M�(B�NOP�'()*A+)C�)(�E+G+*A*+()C�()�*?-�
AG(,)*�*?A*�'A)�F-�+)I-C*-.�+)�A)M�()-�+CC,-@�F-M().�*?A*�C*+L,EA*-.�FM�*?-�QAE+B(@)+A�
R(I-@)G-)*�Q(.-K�>?-@-�S-@-�)(�)()TL((E-.�+)I-C*G-)*C�+)�A)M�()-�+CC,-@�*?A*�@-L@-C-)*�UV�
(@�G(@-�(B�*(*AE�NOP�+)I-C*G-)*CK�

W786�X7YZ4�[47<Z64\425<�

NOP�'A*-H(@+]-C�+*C�BA+@�IAE,-�G-AC,@-G-)*C�S+*?+)�*?-�BA+@�IAE,-�?+-@A@'?M�-C*AFE+C?-.�FM�
R̂ _̂K�>?-�?+-@A@'?M�+C�FAC-.�()�*?-�IAE,A*+()�+)L,*C�,C-.�*(�G-AC,@-�*?-�BA+@�IAE,-�(B�*?-�
ACC-*K�̀-I-E� �+)L,*C�A@-�a,(*-.�L@+'-C�+)�A'*+I-�GA@D-*C�B(@�+.-)*+'AE�ACC-*Cb�̀-I-E�c�+)L,*C�A@-�
C+H)+B+'A)*�(*?-@�(FC-@IAFE-�+)L,*Cb�̀-I-E�d�+)L,*C�A@-�C+H)+B+'A)*�,)(FC-@IAFE-�+)L,*CK�NOP�
?AC�A�@-',@@+)H�BA+@�IAE,-�G-AC,@-G-)*�B(@�+*C�+)I-C*G-)*�+)�*?-�>@-AC,@M�_((E�S?+'?�+C�IAE,-.�
,C+)H�C+H)+B+'A)*�(*?-@�(FC-@IAFE-�+)L,*C�&̀-I-E�c/K�NOPJC�̀-I-E�c�+)I-C*G-)*C�?AI-�A�BA+@�
IAE,-�(B�eddfghff�AC�(B�i,)-�d!g�c!cjK�

��	��#"�� k���
������%�����

NOP�?AC�@-'-+I-.�A.IA)'-.�B,).+)H�@-EA*-.�*(�C-I-@AE�B,).+)H�AH@--G-)*CK�N-I-),-�+C�
@-'(H)+]-.�AC�a,AE+B+-.�-lL-)C-C�A@-�+)',@@-.K�m)-A@)-.�@-I-),-�'()C+C*-.�(B�ecfg U!�
@-'-+I-.�B@(G�*?-�OAC*�nAM�Q(GG,)+*M�o(,).A*+()�A*�i,)-�d!g�c!cjK�

��	���"�� ��
p�q���r����	�

NOP�+C�-lL(C-.�*(�IA@+(,C�@+CDC�(B�E(CC�@-EA*-.�*(�*(@*Cb�*?-B*�(Bg�.AGAH-�*(g�A).�.-C*@,'*+()�(B�
ACC-*Cb�-@@(@C�A).�(G+CC+()Cb�A).�)A*,@AE�.+CAC*-@CK�NOP�?AC�L@+GA@M�+)C,@A)'-�'(I-@AH-�
*?@(,H?�R(E.-)�s*A*-�N+CD�tA)AH-G-)*�̂,*?(@+*M�S+*?�*?-�B(EE(S+)H�E+G+*C�A).�.-.,'*+FE-Cu�
edU!g!!!�E+G+*�L-@�('',@@-)'-�A).�e!�.-.,'*+FE-�B(@�H-)-@AE�E+AF+E+*M�A).�A,*(G(F+E-�E+AF+E+*Mg�
A).�ecUg!!!�E+G+*�L-@�('',@@-)'-�A).�ecgU!!�.-.,'*+FE-�B(@�'@+G-K��

NOP�?AC�-l'-CC�E+AF+E+*M�'(I-@AH-�*?@(,H?�_,FE+'�N+CD�v))(IA*+()g�s(E,*+()Cg�A).�
tA)AH-G-)*�&_Nvst/K�NOP�GA+)*A+)C�A�C-EBT+)C,@-.�@-*-)*+()�(B�edU!g!!!�L-@�('',@@-)'-�
B(@�-l'-CC�H-)-@AE�E+AF+E+*M�A).�A,*(G(F+E-�E+AF+E+*M�S+*?�E+G+*C�(B�ewU!g!!!�L-@�('',@@-)'-K�
NOPJC�-l'-CC�H(I-@)G-)*AE�'@+G-�L(E+'M�?AC�E+G+*C�(B�e !g!!!g!!!�L-@�('',@@-)'-g�C,Fx-'*�*(�
NOPJC�.-.,'*+FE-�(B�ecUg!!!�(@�eUg!!!g!!!�L-@�('',@@-)'-�S+*?�e!�.-.,'*+FE-K�̂�C,FE+G+*�(B�
e g!!!g!!!�ALLE+-C�*(�BA+*?B,E�L-@B(@GA)'-K��

�

�

�

�



����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�

��	�
�	��	�����
��������������	�	����	
�

��
�	�����
�������
���������������������

  �

��	���!� ��	�
��"�����	��#�$
����������	
�

%&'�()*+�&,-�.'/',-'0�1&'�23//34567�-1,60,.0-�4&58&�9,:�;'�59</'9'61'0�56�2=1=.'�256,685,/�

-1,1'9'61->�

()*+�*1,1'9'61�?3@� ABC�DEFGHIJK�LJMN�OJMPQRMSGFMT@�%&'�3;U'815V'�32�1&5-�*1,1'9'61�5-�13�

<.3V50'�=-'.-�32�73V'.69'61�256,685,/�-1,1'9'61-�451&�'--'615,/�5623.9,1536�,;3=1�.5-W-�.'/,1'0�

13�,�73V'.69'61X-�V=/6'.,;5/515'-�0='�13�8'.1,56�8368'61.,1536-�3.�836-1.,561-@�%&'�

.'Y=5.'9'61-�32�1&5-�*1,1'9'61�45//�1,W'�'22'81�23.�256,685,/�-1,1'9'61-�-1,.1567�451&�1&'�25-8,/�

:',.�1&,1�'60-�Z=6'�[AC�BAB\@�

()*+�*1,1'9'61�?3@� A[C�D]JKIKPJIQ�LF̂RGHJK_�̀RaFQ�bĉGRdFcFKHMT@�%&'�3;U'815V'�32�

1&5-�*1,1'9'61�5-�13�59<.3V'�W':�839<36'61-�32�1&'�256,685,/�.'<3.1567�930'/�13�

'6&,68'�51-�'22'815V'6'--�56�<.3V50567�5623.9,1536�1&,1�5-�'--'615,/�23.�0'85-536�9,W567�

,60�,--'--567�,�73V'.69'61X-�,883=61,;5/515'-@�%&5-�*1,1'9'61�,/-3�,00.'--'-�8'.1,56�

,<</58,1536�5--='-@�%&'�.'Y=5.'9'61-�32�1&5-�*1,1'9'61�,.'�'22'815V'�23.�1&'�25-8,/�:',.�'60567�

Z=6'�[AC�BABe@



�

�

�

���������	�

����
������
��������




����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�
�������������������
���������	�
�
������������
��������������������

�����	�������	������ ���
��������
���
�	�����
����!��
�������"����#$��%$%&�

�

� '((�)**+,-)./0.1�.+2(�2+�3451(2)6/�*+,-)607+.�0.8+6,)20+.9�
�

� � �:;�

<451(2(5�=,+4.27

=*24)> ?)60).*(�@02A

�������
 B6010.)> C0.)> =,+4.27 C0.)>�<451(2

B-(6)20.1�16).27�).5�*+.2603420+.7 :DDEDDDF�������� :DDEDDDF������� GHEIJDF����������� K;ELJDMF�������������

N(,3(6�)77(77,(.27 :DDEDDD���������� :DDEDDD��������� :DDEDDD����������� O�������������������

PA)61(7�8+6�7(6Q0*(7 :DDEDDD���������� :DDEDDD��������� HJEDDD������������� K;JEDDDM�������������

R.Q(72,(.2�0.*+,(� ;EJDD������������� ;EJDD������������ ;DE;IS������������� :HEHIS��������������

T+2)>�6(Q(.4(7 ID;EJDD���������� ID;EJDD��������� ;G;EJSS����������� KGEG:;M��������������

�������	�
�


P466(.2U

'(6Q0*(7�).5�74-->0(7 I:HE:DD���������� I:HE:DD��������� :LDEVHL����������� :JLEL;V������������

W)77O2A6+41A�16).27 :DDEDDD���������� :DDEDDD��������� GHEIJD������������� ;ELJD����������������

T+2)>�(X-(.50246(7 V:HE:DD���������� V:HE:DD��������� ;JHES;L����������� :JGE;HV������������

����

�Y���������Z[����
������
�

���
�Y����
[��������	�
�
 K::VELDDM�������� K::VELDDM������� IVEHL;������������� :VGEIL;������������

\(2�*A).1(�0.�84.5�3)>).*( K::VELDDM K::VELDDM IVEHL; :VGEIL;

C4.5�3)>).*(E�3(10..0.1�+8�/()6 ;V:E:LJ���������� ;V:E:LJ��������� ;V:E:LJ����������� O�������������������

C4.5�3)>).*(E�(.5�+8�/()6 :;LEJLJF�������� :;LEJLJF������� ;HJEG;SF��������� :VGEIL;F����������

�

�



����������	�
�
�
����
	
��	�

��	��	��	��������	�������	�������������

���
�	�����
�������
������������������� �

�

!"�

��	���#������������	�
$�%�&�
'�	����

()*+,-./0�/,1,2),�,3-45.-,3�/,6/,3,2-�7/4+42.8�,3-45.-,3�57*494,*�97/�.20�.)-:7/4;,*�

.*<)3-5,2-�=:4>:�=.3�>72-42+,2-�)672�2,=�7/�.**4-472.8�/,1,2),�37)/>,3?��()*+,-./0�

,@6,2*4-)/,�.57)2-3�/,6/,3,2-�7/4+42.8�.66/76/4.-4723�.*<)3-,*�A0�A)*+,-�-/.239,/3�.2*�

.)-:7/4;,*�.66/76/4.-472�.*<)3-5,2-3�5.*,�*)/42+�-:,�0,./?��()*+,-3�./,�.*76-,*�72�.�A.343�

>72343-,2-�=4-:�.>>7)2-42+�6/42>468,3�+,2,/.880�.>>,6-,*�42�-:,�B24-,*�C-.-,3�79�D5,/4>.?�

�



�

�

�

�������	
��



� �

�

����������	
����
�����
�����������
�����������
�������������������������������������������
�������� �����!��� �����������"���#
����
��
�����������	
����
�����

��
���
���
��������
���
�����������
�������� �����!��� ����������������"���������
�������� ��������� ����������������������������!���
���
����
�$������������

��
$��������������������������������	
����
�%���&�����������
�$������
�������������'������ ����������� ����&���
$��������������������������������	
����
�

%���&���������������������
�������� �����!��� �������������
�����������������
����$���
���������
 �� 
���������
���������
��
��!(��!����������
�����������

���� ������������������������
�& ��������������
�����������������
����

� �

)*+,�-� ���	�
����
�����. ����,//�

.�����-������!�0*1/)�

23��4/4"�*1,5))1)������67789:�

23��4/4"�*,45*+/;������<=>�

�
�

�

?:@ABC�AD�EDC:BD=F�GADCBAF�6H:B�<8D=D98=F�?:@ABC8DI��

=DJ�AD�GAK@F8=D9:�=DJ�6CL:B�M=CC:BN�O=N:J�AD�=D�PQJ8C��

A7�<8D=D98=F�RC=C:K:DCN�S:B7ABK:J�8D�P99ABJ=D9:�T8CL��

UVWXYZ[XZ\�]̂_̀\̀Za�b\cZ_cY_d�

�

EDJ:@:DJ:DC�PQJ8CABeN�?:@ABC�

�

�

	��
�������
����
��

-�������f���
�
��������
����

�

�

g��
�$��� ��������������
���������
��
��� �����&�������
���&���
������������������
��h������.���������

!��
���������
��������
���������������������������� ������������������ijklmnolnp�qrstptnu�vpwnswmsx�

��� �������
�������
����
�y���
�������
��h������.��������
���������������������������
��&�$�
��������

����$�����������
��&�$�
�������5������ �������
��-�������f���
�
��������
�����z-f�z"��������������
��
��

���
�������{ ���)/��,/,1�������
��
�����������������
�������������������������
��
���������$��������
����

-f�|����������������������������������
�$����� ���� 
�
���
���
�
����������}��
 �
��*��,/,*��

�

?:@ABC�AD�EDC:BD=F�GADCBAF�6H:B�<8D=D98=F�?:@ABC8DI�

(���������&�������
��
���&�� 
�� ��������
����������������������������������
���-f�|������
��������
���

�$�
�����������
���
���&������
��������
��"��������������
�����&���&�� �����
���� 
����
����
�����
��
�����

����
����
� �����������
��
��� 
���������'�
�����&�� 
��������������
������������������������� ��������
�

�
��� 
���������'�
�����&����������������
���������$���������-f�~������
��������
����!���
���&����������

�����'�
�������������������
���������$���������-f�~������
��������
����

�

!�sl�t�tln���tn�tnplmnw���jnpmj���'������
����
������&���
����
���������������
������������������

����&�������
����������������
����
������ 
��������
��
���&��
��
�����&����� �������������
�$������
�

�������������

��������������������������������������!�owplmtw���lw�nlxx�tx�w�sl�t�tln����jm�w�

�jo�tnwptjn�j��sl�t�tln�tlx��tn�tnplmnw���jnpmj���xr���p�wp�p�lml�tx�w�mlwxjnw��l��jxxt�t�tp���
���������
����

����������������-f�~������������������������������������
�$��������
����������������

������������

��������������!�xtunt�t�wnp�sl�t�tln���������������������
���������������������������������������
��������
���

�
�������������$�
���
���������
����������������������
�������� &
������
�����������������
�����
�
&���

���
�&�$�
�������

�

� 
��������
�������������
��������
���������
��
����������� 
���������
���������
����
�����
�&
��
�����
���

������������������������&����������������������������������������
��������
����
�����&
���������
����

������������
���&�����������������������y�$����
������������������ 
��&�� 
�� ����������������������������

��������������������
��������
����
�������������
�����������
��������������������$�
������
����

������������
���&���������������������������'�����
�����
������������������

�

� �



����������	�����
����������
�������
���
�������������


������������
����
���
������
�������
�������
���������

������
���
����
���������������������������
����������

� !"#$%"$&�'()*&*$+�,&-$)-#).�/0123425678�

�

	������������������9���������/0123425678�

�

����������������
����
���
������
������

:;�<=>3�1?�1@3=4242A�>6=;12=@B6�=;;5>=206�=@153�CD63D6>�EFGH;�?42=204=B�;3=36I623;�=>6�?>66�?>1I�

I=36>4=B�I4;;3=36I623J�C6�<6>?1>I67�36;3;�1?�43;�01I<B4=206�C43D�06>3=42�<>1K4;412;�1?�B=C;J�

>6A5B=3412;J�0123>=03;J�=27�A>=23�=A>66I623;J�21201I<B4=206�C43D�CD40D�015B7�D=K6�=�74>603�=27�

I=36>4=B�6??603�12�3D6�?42=204=B�;3=36I623;L�M1C6K6>J�<>1K4742A�=2�1<42412�12�01I<B4=206�C43D�3D1;6�

<>1K4;412;�C=;�213�=2�1@N6034K6�1?�15>�=5743J�=27�=001>742ABOJ�C6�71�213�6P<>6;;�;50D�=2�1<42412L�QD6�

>6;5B3;�1?�15>�36;3;�74;0B1;67�21�42;3=206;�1?�21201I<B4=206�1>�13D6>�I=336>;�3D=3�=>6�>6R54>67�31�@6�

>6<1>367�5276>�STUVWXYVXZ�[\]̂ẐX_�̀ZaX]aW]bL�

�

�����������c�����������

QD6�<5><1;6�1?�3D4;�>6<1>3�4;�;1B6BO�31�76;0>4@6�3D6�;01<6�1?�15>�36;342A�1?�4236>2=B�0123>1B�=27�

01I<B4=206�=27�3D6�>6;5B3;�1?�3D=3�36;342AJ�=27�213�31�<>1K476�=2�1<42412�12�3D6�6??6034K626;;�1?�EFGd;�

4236>2=B�0123>1B�1>�12�01I<B4=206L�QD4;�>6<1>3�4;�=2�4236A>=B�<=>3�1?�=2�=5743�<6>?1>I67�42�=001>7=206�

C43D�STUVWXYVXZ�[\]̂ẐX_�̀ZaX]aW]b�42�012;476>42A�EFGd;�4236>2=B�0123>1B�=27�01I<B4=206L�:001>742ABOJ�

3D4;�01II5240=3412�4;�213�;543=@B6�?1>�=2O�13D6>�<5><1;6L�

�

efghijkil�mfnnoppq�r�sftl�uuv�
�

w=23=�E1;=J�x=B4?1>24=�

y6@>5=>O�zJ�{|{z�



Agenda Item: 6 
Meeting Date: April 10, 2025 
 

Renewal Enterprise District 

Action Item 
 

TO:   Board of Directors 
FROM:   Robin Stephani, Executive Director 
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2025/26 Draft Budget  
 

 
Summary: Review and consider approval of Fiscal Year 2025/26 Draft Budget and Budget Summary. 
 
 
Background  
The JPA for the Renewal Enterprise District (Section 8.05 – Budget) requires that “By a date no later than 
sixty (60) days before the end of each Fiscal Year, the Board shall adopt a budget for the Agency for the 
ensuing Fiscal Year.”  

Starting Operating Fund Balance: $182,729.69 
Total Projected Revenues: $183,000 
Total Project Expenses: $183,850.50 
Reserves: $100,000 
 
Discussion 
The RED’s programming and budget are designed to be elastic, particularly as the agency fosters and tests 
new initiatives, such as the incubation and formation of the RHF. The RED is scalable, depending on 
direction given by its Board, as well as the availability of funding.  
 
Current revenue sources include an administration agreement between the RED and RHF and the annual 
Member Assessments. The RED/RHF agreement currently compensates the RED for administrative 
services provided to the RHF at the rate of $6,250 monthly, for a total of $75,000 annually. Administration 
fee revenue, Member Assessments, the projected fund balance, and any other revenue will determine the 
size of a balanced budget for FY2025/26. The RED cannot overspend its budget.  
 
Basic annual overhead for the RED’s core operation includes: 

1. Activities to maintain RED baseline functions, e.g., budget, audit, required filings, insurance, 
accounting, website, legal services, Brown Act meetings. Track and provide feedback on public 
policy and legislation supportive of transit oriented, infill housing production, in line with RED 
Project Criteria. 

2. Collaborative grant coordination and applications. 
3. Administrative support to the RED Housing Fund (RHF) and scan for opportunities to expand the 

Fund’s balance sheet and lending capacity. ($75k in costs are fully recovered). 
4. Strategic Capital Investment such as Essential Function Bonds and other similar products to 

increase and preserve the inventory of affordable housing, provide greater levels of public benefit, 
and foster the addition of new JPA Members.  



Agenda Item: 6 
Meeting Date: April 10, 2025 
 
 
Agency Future Funding Options  
Initiatives and structures are incubating that could utilize the RED’s reputation, expertise, and capacity, 
while also generating new revenue for RED administration and/or financing, including:   

• The production of housing on public properties within the RED’s jurisdiction that are deemed 
surplus; and 

• Operationalizing the RED’s JPA powers to issue Essential Function Bonds to acquire, preserve or 
produce affordable, income restricted housing; and 

• The recent formation of an Enhanced Infrastructure Financing Districts (EIFD) in Santa Rosa that 
may have an administrative or governance role for the RED.  

 
The JPA (Section 8.06 – Agency Funding) states “All fees, costs and expenses incurred by the Agency may 
be funded from: (i) voluntary contributions from third parties, such as grants; (ii) advances or loans from 
the Members or other sources; (iii) bond revenue; (iv) taxes, assessments, fees and/or charges levied by 
the Agency under the provisions of the Act or otherwise provided by law; (v) contributions from an 
infrastructure Financing District or other tax increment generating mechanism; and, (vi) subject to the 
unanimous vote of the Board, assessments on the Members to carry out the activities of the Agency 
generally applicable to all Members.” 
 
In FY2021/22, the RED Board approved the initial Member Assessments of $50,000 per Founding Member 
to establish a general fund reserve of $100,000. Best practices from the Government Finance Officers 
Association of the United States and Canada recommend a total unassigned General Fund Reserve balance 
equal to 1/6th or 2 months of annual General Fund operating revenues. Corresponding to the FY 2025/26 
preliminary draft budget, the recommended reserve calculates to $30,500. Given the agency’s relatively 
dynamic budget history, a larger reserve better buffers economic uncertainty and provides a potential 
funding source for special one-time needs programs.  The Proposed Budget includes ongoing Member 
Assessments of $50,000 per Founding Member.   

 

 
Exhibit A Fiscal Year 2025/26 Proposed Draft Budget is continued on next page 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



Agenda Item: 6 
Meeting Date: April 10, 2025 
 

 
Exhibit A Fiscal Year 2025/26 Proposed Draft Budget  

 

 
 
Staff Recommendation  
Approve Fiscal Year 2025/26 Draft Budget and Budget Resolution. 
 

Vote Requirement  
Three-fourths vote required for approval. 
 

Fiscal Impact 
Proposed Fiscal Year 2025/26 budget with expenditures of $183,850, revenues of $183,000, and starting 
fund balance of $182,729.69 
 

List of Attachments 
Exhibit A - RED Draft Budget (above) 
Exhibit B - RED Budget Summary & Approval 
 

Contact  
Robin Stephani, Executive Director, 707-479-5373 Robin@RenewalEnterpriseDistrict.org 

mailto:Robin@RenewalEnterpriseDistrict.org

	1 2025.04.10 RED_Agenda draft rem
	3 2025.04.10 RED StffRpt_officers
	5a 2024.12.12 RED Minutes draft
	5b 2025.04.10 RED_StffRpt_year to date financial report
	5c 2025.04.10 RED StffRPT_auditor_report
	5c Renewal  Enterprise District Audited Financial Statements 23-24 v3_2.4.2025 print
	6 2025.04.10 RED_StffRPT_FY25_26_Draft Budget

